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MIDLAND. TEXAS 790704

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico

RE: E1l1 Paso Natural Gas Company
Langlie Federal #3
Sec.8, T-25S, R-37E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Listed below are the deviation surveys for the above well.
To the best of my knowledge, these are correct slopes at the depth indi-

cated.

306' - 1/2 degree; 505' - 1/2 degree; 960' - 1 degree; 1283' - 1 degree;
1770' - 1 degree; 2200' - 1 3/l degree; 2506' - 2 1/h degree.

Sincerely, »‘oé
John A. Disch

JAD/ jan

Subscribed and Sworn to me this 22nd Day of December , 19§§.




